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A G E N D A 
 

SOUTH DAKOTA STATE PLUMBING COMMISSION 
308 S. PIERRE- PIERRE, SOUTH DAKOTA 

 
2014-2015 FISCAL YEAR  
COMMISSION MEETING 

October 23, 2014 
 

TO: Members of the State Plumbing Commission 
 
FROM: Michael Richards, Executive Director 
 
SUBJECT: Regular Quarterly Commission Meeting to be held at the Governor’s Inn, 
 Pierre, South Dakota. 
  
 

1. Call to order 9:00 A.M.  

2. Review minutes of public hearing held July 24, 2014. 

3.   Review minutes of Commission Meeting held on July 24, 2014. 

4. Treasurer's Report for July, August and September 2014. 

5. Bills Paid Check List for July, August and September 2014. 

6. Applications Received Record for July, August and September 2014. 

7. Inspection Report for July, August and September 2014.  

8. Report and discussion session with Inspector Borth. 

A. 

B. 

9. Report from Director Richards. 

A. Tracer wires 

B.  

C.  

       D.  

                         10. Report from Commission 

A. Mark Rogers  

B. Todd McCaskell 

C. Chris Moore 

D. Dan Hartman 

E. Dave Hansen 

 

                          11. New Business 
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                               A. 2015 Proposed Legislation 

                               B. 

12. Set next Quarterly meeting date (Thursday, January 22, 2014). 

                          13. Adjourn. 

 


